Area School District

TO: Ripon Board of Education
FROM: Mary Whitrock

DATE: January 20, 2025

RE: Donations to the School District

The following donations were made to the District in the past month:

DONOR

DONATION

DETAILS

SSM Health

$4,000

Negative Student Meal
Balances

Condon Oil Company

$912.81 from their Shell
Donation Pump

RHS Athletics Department

Cliff’s Tire & Battery

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Pollesch Construction, Inc.

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Modern Overhead Door

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Diedrich Agency/Vizance, Inc.

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Hillside Dental

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Moderow Electric LLC

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Pinnacle Plumbing

Final $2,000 payment of a
$10,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Homan Final $1,000 payment of a Ingalls Field Group
$5,000 pledge

M.P.B. Builders, Inc. Final $1,000 payment of a Ingalls Field Group
$5,000 pledge

Quality Plumbing LLC Final $1,000 payment of a Ingalls Field Group
$5,000 pledge

Alliance Laundry Systems

Final $1,000 payment of a
$5,000 pledge

Ingalls Field Group




Fortifi Bank

$2,500 payment of a $20,000
pledge

Ingalls Field Group

Northern Express Bus Service, LLC

$500 payment of a $3,000
pledge

Ingalls Field Group




